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DATE: November 6, 1985

MEMO TO:

COPIES TO: : FROM: Bobby E. Gilliam
AT:

SUBJECT: PEMCO #3 Kaiser, formerly Chalfont #3 Kaiser

Attached is a copy of all data I can find on the well.

For the life of me I cannot figure out any reason for
PEMCO to have changed the name of a dry hole into their
own.

1'd appreciate your advice as to the cheapest way to
get this well plugged. I am reasonably sure that Mr.
McNeil will ask me to proceed with your request to get
the well P.& A.

Thank you.
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Bobby E. Gilliam

P.0O. Box 1146
Colorado Springs, Co.
809001-1146
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